
1000 WATTS 1440 /CC 

Studio & eicei -note! gan.nock, Pocatello 
Dec. 23, 1951 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. " 2 

Walnutport, Pensylvania. 

Dear Sir: 

This letter will verify your report of recption of 

KWIK on December 16, 195i from 12:42 to 1:03 A.M. M.S.T. 

A check with our log indicates this was a regular skeduled 
broadcast. 

The transmitter here at KWTW is a coiposite rig with 

a pair of parelell connected 833 -A's in the final, high level 

modulated with another pair of 833 -A's in push-pull. The 

antenna is a two tower array, being used as a directional 

antenna at all times. 

Thank your for the very fine report. 

Sincerely yours 

Gzekk 
Delbert Williams -chi of eng. 

KWIK GETS KWIK RESULTS 


